

ORDINANCE NO. C-17-41

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. C-17-26 OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA, BY CORRECTING THE DEFINITION OF "MANDATORY COMMISSION APPROVAL AMOUNT" CONTAINED IN THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE PROCUREMENT ORDINANCE, AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCE PROVISIONS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on September 6, 2017, the City Commission adopted Ordinance No. C-17-26, the City of Fort Lauderdale Procurement Ordinance ("Procurement Ordinance"); and

WHEREAS, the definition of Mandatory Commission Approval Amount contained in the Procurement Ordinance, to be codified in Section 2-173, Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, requires correction,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. That the definition of "Mandatory Commission Approval Amount" contained in Section 4 of Ordinance No. C-17-26 of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, which is to be codified in Section 2-173, Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, is amended as follows:

Mandatory Commission Approval Amount: The minimum procurement award or rejection amount at which City Commission approval is required. ~~The mandatory Commission approval amount~~ shall be equal to or greater than one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00) total expenditure ~~for the initial contract term~~ or, in the case of a term contract, ~~not exceeding~~ equal to or greater than one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00) per term, excluding price adjustments. Purchases for items delineated per Section 2-176 (e) of this Ordinance shall be exempt from the mandatory Commission approval amount and shall be acquired at reasonable prices from qualified sources. Purchases not exceeding the mandatory Commission approval amount may be made in accordance with the Procurement Manual.

CODING: Words, symbols, and letters ~~stricken~~ are deletions; words, symbols, and letters underlined are additions; words, symbols, and letters ~~double stricken~~ are deletions after first reading; words, symbols, and letters double underlined are additions after first reading.

SECTION 2. That if any clause, section or other part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby, but shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be and the same are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon final passage.

PASSED FIRST READING this the 17th day of October, 2017.

PASSED SECOND READING this the _____ day of _____, 2017.

Mayor
JOHN P. "JACK" SEILER

ATTEST:

City Clerk
JEFFREY A. MODARELLI

CODING: Words, symbols, and letters ~~stricken~~ are deletions; words, symbols, and letters underlined are additions; words, symbols, and letters ~~double stricken~~ are deletions after first reading; words, symbols, and letters double underlined are additions after first reading.